

2023 Satellite REGULATIONS

When reviewing the Netball Taranaki Constitution, Regulations and Handbook, we have considered what will make Netball better in our area and have tried to implement ideas that:

- 1. Improve Coach Development, opportunities and recognition
- 2. Improve Umpire Development, opportunities and recognition
- 3. Improve Bench Official Development, opportunities and recognition
- 4. Improve individual player development and opportunities at all levels of the game

To this end, some of the ideas are radical and we hope will promote positive outcomes and opportunities.

CONTENTS:

1. APPLICATION AND INTERPRETATION

2. REGISTRATION

ELIGIBILITY

3. OBLIGATIONS OF AFFILIATED CLUBS/SCHOOLS

- 3.4 FEES
- 3.5 UNIFORMS
- 3.6 UMPIRES
- 3.7 SCORERS / TECHNICAL & BENCH OFFICIALS

4. CODE OF CONDUCT

4.1 DISCIPLINARY

5. COMPETITION FORMAT

- 5.1 GRADE STRUCTURE
- 5.2 PREMIER & SATELLITE
- 5.3 TARANAKI CHAMPIONSHIPS

6. PLAYING COMPETITION RULES

- 6.7 DEFERMENTS
- 6.8 DEFAULTS
- 6.9 CANCELLATIONS & POSTPONEMENTS

7. ADMINISTRATION

- 7.1 COURTS / FACILITIES
- 7.2 FUNDRAISING
- 7.3 FEES / FINES / PENALTIES
- 7.4 TROPHIES
- 7.5 OVERSEAS TRAVEL
- 7.6 PRIVACY
- 7.7 HEALTH & SAFETY
- 7.8 SMOKEFREE
- 7.9 SPONSORSHIP

APPENDIX

APPENDIX 1 – CODE OF CONDUCT APPENDIX 2 – RELATED DOCUMENTS

1. Application and Interpretation

- 1.1 Any matter not covered by these Regulations shall be decided in accordance with the provisions of the INF Rules of Netball and Netball New Zealand's (NNZ) Rules and Standing Orders.
- 1.2 Interpretation of Regulations not provided for, and any questions as to their interpretation, shall be decided by Netball Taranaki.
- 1.3 Netball Taranaki reserves the right to alter these regulations during the course of the season to meet the operational needs of the game and these will be communicated to the members by email, website and social media.
- 1.4 Additional and related documents can be found on the Netball Taranaki website and a list of these is noted in Appendix 2 of this document. If you have any questions or would like further information please contact the Netball Taranaki office.

2. Registration

- 2.1 If an unregistered player takes the court the penalty for this will be game forfeited.
- Team registrations shall be submitted in the format and by dates set and notified by Netball Taranaki. All changes shall be notified on correct forms to Netball Taranaki. Failure to do so will result in loss of competition points until received.
- 2.3 Unlimited replacement players for Covid related absence are permitted. This includes current registered players from lower divisions and a new replacement player that has no current registration.
- 2.3.1 On their third game they will be deemed a registered player and included in your team (up to 12 players) and a registration fee will be applied.
- 2.3.2 All new registrations and deregistration's must be completed on the official Netball Taranaki forms, available on the Netball Taranaki website.
- 2.4 A player will only be eligible to play in the semi-finals or finals of the Netball Taranaki Premier competition and the Taranaki Championships if the player has been officially approved by and registered with Netball Taranaki as a member of that club and has taken the court as a player for that club for a minimum of three round robin matches in the current season. Teams must ensure scorecards are completed in full prior to each game commencing.
- 2.5 A team may apply to Netball Taranaki for an exemption of regulations 2.4 and 2.5 in the event of circumstances which may include but are not limited to; the severe injury/illness

- of players in the final two weeks of the round robin phase of the current season. The granting of an exemption is at the sole and final discretion of Netball Taranaki.
- 2.6 Players may play only for the team in which they are registered or for any higher ranked team in the same club or school within their playing grade (competitive or social), up to two times during a playing season. Taking the court during any ONE quarter counts as a full game. Once they have taken the court for the third time playing up the player must remain in that higher ranked team for the remainder of the season and is ineligible to play up again.
- 2.7 Club/schools with two or more teams in the same section in Netball Taranaki
 Competitions may NOT interchange players. If a team is in a section where there is no
 team in a section lower to pick from then the team may borrow a player from a team in
 the same section but they must be seeded lower in the competition ladder.
- 2.8 Players who have representative fees outstanding may not be registered by any club or school team to play in any Netball Taranaki competitions or tournaments. Non-payment of outstanding fees may result in player(s) being unable to trial/play for further representative selections.
- 2.9 a) After the commencement of the season, if a player wishes to deregister to a lower graded Premier or Satellite team within the same Club/School, there will be a three game stand down period, the stand down commences from day of deregistration on the official deregistration form.
 - b) 1. After the commencement of the season, if a player wishes to deregister to another Club/School, there will be a three game stand down period, the stand down commences from day of deregistration.
 - 2. In this instance, the Club/School they are deregistering from must approve/sign this action on the official deregistration form and any outstanding (financial or equipment) liability must be cleared between the player and that Club/School, prior to the acceptance of the deregistration request by Netball Taranaki.
 - All registrations to teams will attract a New Player Registration Fee.
- 2.10 After the commencement of the season, if a school player already registered within the Taranaki region transfers to another school there will be no new registration fee and no stand down period.
- 2.11 All players in a satellite secondary school team including club based secondary school teams must be full time secondary school pupils and are under 19 as at 1 January of the current year. The secondary school fee will apply to these teams upon confirmation of their school status.
- 2.12 A school may enter a team that comprises of adults or a mixture of both adults and students to play in the Satellite club competition and a full club fee will apply.

- a) A SS player playing for a school team in Satellite netball must apply for a dispensation and registration to play in a Premier team. The application for dispensation and registration must be received by Netball Taranaki at least 48 hours prior to that player being included on the Premier Team list. Approval from Netball Taranaki will be advised at least 12 hours prior to the commencement of that match. Dispensation allows for outstanding players to reach their potential and still represent their school.
 - b) Players in Satellite SS team may also play in a Premier team providing the Satellite SS team in which they are registered, plays Satellite netball only. Restricted to number of games as per Regulation 2.7.
 - c) SS teams playing in Premier netball grades may have non SS players registered in their team. These players may not be registered in any other team.
- 2.14 FutureFERNS Years 1-8 players may play for one club or school only.
- a) Males are permitted to play in Netball Taranaki female competitions up to and including 18 years of age. Must be no older than 18 years as at 11.59pm, 31st December in that calendar year.
 - b) Teams in Premier, Senior, Senior Social, Youth and Youth Social grades are restricted to one (1) male on the court at any one time; a total of two (2) males can be registered per team.
 - c) Age appropriate males can play without restriction in future FERNS Years 1-8 grades.
- 2.16 Players can be registered in one social team and one competitive Satellite team, regardless of location.
- 2.17 Netball Taranaki has the discretion to grant a dispensation for a transgender player (person who is undergoing medical treatment to transition from male to female gender) to be treated as a female under which these regulations apply. Dispensation will be given on a year by year basis. Should dispensation be granted, this will be to play in a Netball Taranaki competition only (other Netball Centres will not be bound by the discretionary decision made by Netball Taranaki). The player for whom dispensation has been given, will not be eligible to represent Netball Taranaki. When full transition is complete and the person is legally regarded as a female, then they would no longer require dispensation.

Criteria for dispensation:

Each application would need to provide:

- a) A written statement from the individual
- b) A written professional opinion concerning the individuals gender identity from their doctor/physician/professional
- c) A written statement from the applying club that they accept and are supportive of the inclusion of the player. If for Spring/Summer leagues, a written statement from team will be accepted.

Each application is determined on a case by case basis and further information may be sought before a decision is made.

- a) Mixed competitions allow for up to three (3) males on the court and are only permitted in the following positions at any one time;
 - One (1) male in GS or GA plus
 - One (1) male in WA, C or WD plus
 - One (1) male in GD or GK
 - b) Mixed team eligibility and registration is subject to the Netball Taranaki Regulations except for 2.17.

3. Obligations of Affiliated Clubs/Schools

- 3.1 Each Affiliated Club/School shall by date set down by Netball Taranaki:
 - a) Register with Netball Taranaki names and addresses of their Club/School Chairperson or Principal, Secretary, Treasurer and Netball Coordinator as well as the name and telephone number of each team coach or supervisor.
 - b) Submit applications for the use of courts and lighting for practice and other events.
 - c) When entering a new team the club/school may nominate which section they wish to enter, however it will be at the discretion of Netball Taranaki as to which section is appropriate.
- 3.2 Keep a register of their players, team officials, umpires, bench officials and volunteers.
- 3.3 Be the medium of communication between its members and Netball Taranaki. All queries should be made to the Netball Taranaki office by the Club Secretary or School Netball Coordinator.

3.4 Fees

Pay to Netball Taranaki by the defined due date of invoice each year, all fees as levied by Netball Taranaki. Any Club or School whose subscriptions or other financial commitments are unpaid by the due date shall forfeit the right to representation of Netball Taranaki and the rights for its members to take part in any Netball Taranaki competitions, tournaments or representative teams until all outstanding dues are paid together with any penalty that may be imposed by Netball Taranaki. See regulation 7.3.

3.5 Uniform

- 3.5.1 All team players shall take the court wearing the registered club/school uniform or dressed alike in suitable sport/leisurewear. The initials on the bibs shall be of 150mm size and shall be worn above the waist, front and back.
- 3.5.2 Suitable sports shoes to be worn; school shoes are not permitted.
- 3.5.3 Clubs looking to change the registered uniform style and colour must comply with the following:

- a) Colours and designs are submitted to Netball Taranaki for approval. Any intended changes are to be notified before any alterations or new uniforms are ordered. This is to ensure they are not the same as another club.
- b) If teams within a club wish to play with a different uniform, approval must first be sought from your club and then confirmed by Netball Taranaki prior to the team taking to court.
- 3.5.4 Where under garment clothing or support items (for the avoidance of doubt an example of a support item is a calf sleeve) are worn by players on court, for reasons which may include but are not limited to; warmth, injury support and/or performance, then such items must be the same main colour as the players uniform/dress OR a neutral colour (black, white or beige) as long as they do not clash with the oppositions main dress/uniform colour. All items worn by any one player must be the same colour.

3.6 Umpires

3.6.1 All Satellite teams are required to supply one registered or badged umpire for their own game each week.

3.6.2 **Satellite Umpires**

- a) The umpire has:
 - I. a Netball Taranaki accredited umpire course
 - II. Passed the free online Learning to Umpire module
 - III. Is a current Centre, Zone or NZ umpire badge holder
- b) Failure to use an Umpire who meets any of 3.6.2 (a) criteria to officiate your game may result in a fine to the club/school/team (Regulation 7.3.8).

3.6.3 **Premier Umpires**

a) Qualified umpires will be provided for the Premier grade.

3.7 Scorers/Technical/Bench Officials

- 3.7.1 Each team must supply one scorer, who will keep score using the scoring app. These designated persons stand together, in line with the centre circle together on the side line of the court. Failure of a team to supply a scorer or use the scorer app means they must accept the score as presented through the app by the opposing team.
- 3.7.2 Scorers must have the app downloaded and scorer code ready prior to the game.

4. Code of Conduct

The Code of Conduct and Ethics as outlined by Netball NZ is the format that Netball Taranaki abides by. Appendix 1 - NNZ General Code of Conduct & Ethics and Codes of Behaviour.

4.1 Discipline

Please refer to the Netball Taranaki Disciplinary, Complaints, Appeals and Protests Policy on our website.

4.1.1 The Umpire may take umpire time to stop the game and seek the removal (by Stadium /Satellite authorities) of any spectator/player/official whose behaviour, language or actions are unacceptable. Except in extreme situations this will not be done unless a warning has first been given. In extreme circumstances an Umpire may request Satellite authorities to clear the court of all spectators.

5. Competition Format

The number of teams in any grade shall be determined by Netball Taranaki. Grades with irregular team numbers in which complete rounds cannot be played in the draw, the winner is at conclusion of the last complete round unless otherwise stated.

5.1 Grade Structure

Premier

Senior

Youth

futureFERNS

Competition Format

5.2 **Premier**

• 10 games

•

Two-week Premier Championship Finals Series

Top four Premier 1, Premier 2 and Premier 3 teams will play in their respective finals series. All other teams not involved in finals have completed their season.

WEEK 1 - Semi Final 1 (Game A) 1st v 4th Winner to Grand Final Semi Final 2 (Game B) 2nd v 3rd Winner to Grand Final

WEEK 2 - Grand Final Winner Game A v Winner Game B

5.2.1 Satellite Competition

Senior Grades

- 15 games
- Automatic 1-up/1-down promotion/relegation after round 5, round 10 and round 15

Youth Grades

- 15 games
- Automatic 1-up/1-down promotion/relegation after round 5, round 10 and round 15

futureFERNS Years 7-8

- 15 games
- Automatic 1-up/1-down promotion/relegation after round 5, round 10 and round 15

futureFERNS Years 1-2, Years 3-4, Years 5-6

• Up to 9-week program of fundamental skills

Social Leagues

- Up to 15 games
- Automatic 1-up/1-down promotion/relegation after round 5, round 10 and Finals
 Series or if applicable
- 5.2.2 Netball Taranaki has the discretion to place teams in Sections within their grade that matches their ability to ensure an equal and competitive competition structure. (Excludes Premier Competitions)

Teams may apply for consideration of Grade changes to ensure that they are placed at a competitive level within the competition structure and the development of the players is enhanced.

5.3 Taranaki Championship Tournament

- 5.3.1 Winners of Satellite Senior Section 1 will be entered into the Taranaki Championship Tournament at the conclusion of Satellite competitions.
- 5.3.2 This Tournament is the culmination of a full season's play. It is important for the integrity of the process that those who excel in their grade in satellite play participate fully in the Championship Tournament.
- 5.3.3 Taranaki Championship Winner will be determined by points gained in Round Robin play and will automatically be promoted to Premier 3.
- 5.3.4 If the Taranaki Championship Senior grade winning club/school declines promotion to Premier grade then no relegation will occur.
- 5.4 Weekly draws and results shall be posted on the Netball Taranaki website.
- 5.5 All games must commence at the times, dates and venues advised and no game times will be changed after the draw is completed unless required by the Netball Taranaki office (includes deferments). Penalty game forfeited.

6. Playing Competition Rules

- 6.1 Points for all sections shall be: three for a win, two for a draw, zero for a loss when the losing score is three goals or less of the winning score for a 40 minute game, and five goals or less for a 60 minute game.
- 6.2 In the event of a tie on points at the end of Grading & Championship rounds, the result of the game between the two teams decides the winner:

However: -

If the two teams drew their match, or if more than two teams have the same number of points at the end of the Section or Championship rounds, then goal difference (goals for minus goals against) will be applied to the teams on equal points using results from games both teams played.

- 6.3 If the goal difference is identical, then goal average (goals for divided by goals against) will be applied. In the event of a further tie, the team scoring the most goals will be declared the winner.
- 6.4 In the event the winner is being determined by goal difference and a team in their grade has defaulted to one of the teams who is tied on points, the game in which the opposing team and the defaulting team played will not be counted in the overall for and against points.
- 6.5 All teams shall provide their own match balls.
- 6.6 Any team not ready to commence play when requested by the umpire shall be dealt with under International Rule 8.1.1: Failure to Take the Court.

6.7 Deferments

All club or school teams have the ability to request a deferment of a scheduled Netball Taranaki game due to extenuating circumstances. One deferment may be requested per season and acceptance of deferment is at the sole discretion of Netball Taranaki.

- 6.7.1 a) All requests for a deferred game shall be made in writing at least three weeks in advance to the Netball Taranaki Office for approval. An 'Application for a Deferred Game' form must be completed in full and signed by the Club Secretary, Principal or Sports Coordinator.
 - b) Applications can be submitted within the three week timeframe for any unexpected circumstances e.g. funerals. Regulations 6.8.2, 6.8.3, 6.8.4 still apply.
- 6.7.2 The team that is requesting deferment is responsible for negotiating a suitable time, location, umpires and any other game related matters with the opposition club or school. Any additional expenses are the responsibility of the deferring club. Umpires for Premier deferments must be appointed in conjunction with Netball Taranaki.
- 6.7.3 The deferred game must be played within the current round of games and all the details relating to this game must be provided to the Netball Taranaki Games Administrator. Results must be provided within 48 hours of the game being played. Penalty is forfeited game.
- 6.7.4 If a new game time cannot be determined or agreed upon the original scheduled date applies.

6.7.5 Any one school or club team with three or more representative players who are away on Netball Taranaki or New Zealand Representative fixtures may request a deferment of their game.

In this case Netball Taranaki will appoint the new game date and time within the current round of play with no additional cost. Results must be back to the Netball Taranaki office within 48 hours of playing. Penalty is forfeited game.

6.8 Defaults

Defaulting teams shall notify Netball Taranaki office no later than 11.00am the day prior to the game either by submitting an online Default Notification form or one of the following methods:

Email to games@netballtaranaki.org.nz,

Phone call to 027 435 1286

Notification before 11am day before game - no penalty

Notification after 11am day before game - \$200 fine (Premier),

\$50 fine (Senior/Youth), \$25 fine (futureFERNS)

No notification - Default fines double

A team defaulting three times in succession without good reason may be withdrawn from the competition. Failure to pay fines may inhibit registration for any other Netball Taranaki run competitions.

Default fines apply to all Netball Taranaki affiliated games, including all Tournaments and/or fixtures run by Netball Taranaki, including Taranaki Championships and Secondary School Leagues.

6.9 Cancellations & Postponements

The Satellite based staff are responsible for cancelling/postponing competition games, tournaments, events and development programs and advising Netball Taranaki. Members to be advised via the Netball Taranaki website, Sporty app and social media (Facebook) as early as possible.

- 6.9.1 a) If games are postponed due to bad weather or court conditions, they may be rescheduled if possible.
 - b) If games are cancelled due to bad weather or court conditions, they will not be rescheduled.
- 6.9.2 In the event of deteriorating weather conditions or other unforeseen circumstances developing during competition play, the Satellite Controller shall make any decisions required and advise Netball Taranaki when possible.

7. Administration

7.1 Courts / Facilities

Schools/Clubs wishing to use courts and/or facilities are to make an application to Netball Taranaki. Fees may be incurred for the hire of the tower, goalposts, courts and lights. Courts required for representative/competition purposes will take priority over club/school trainings.

7.2 Fundraising

Any club, school or representative team wishing to undertake fundraising activities within the environs of any of the netball courts or stadiums shall make written application to Netball Taranaki office at least three weeks in advance. Representative teams shall have first priority.

7.3 Fees, Fines & Penalties

Annual team fees shall be paid by the defined due date of invoice. For annual fee information, please refer to the Netball Taranaki website.

- 7.3.1 Payment of fees is due on the Friday of week 3 of the satellite competition. Payment is to be made to the Netball Taranaki bank account with reference FEES and club/school name.
- 7.3.2 Payment of fees, fines and penalties received after the due date will incur a 10% late payment penalty of which payment will be due on the 20th of the month.
- 7.3.3 Further non-payment of fees, fines and penalties will result in a further 10% late payment penalty per calendar month until payment is received.
- 7.3.4 Tournament entry fees will be due 2 weeks after official close of registration dates for each tournament.
- 7.3.5 Competition (incl. Social) Refunds

If teams withdraw:

- a. Prior to the 1st grading draw being publicised 75% of fee refundable
- b. Within the 1st grading round or once draw is published 50% of fee refundable
- c. After the draw is reset for the 2nd grading round or championship No refund

future FERNS teams will not have their fees reimbursed if they withdraw after three weeks of play.

Tournament Refunds

Fee for the withdrawal from tournaments of \$100.00.

0% of the fine chargeable if 2 weeks' plus notice is given.

75% of the fine is chargeable if withdrawal made 3 or more days prior to the tournament 100% of fine is chargeable if the withdrawal less than 3 days prior to the tournament

7.3.6 Where fines are incurred, they must be paid within fourteen (14) days of issue, to Netball Taranaki, P O Box 5053, New Plymouth, 4343. Fees, fines and penalties outstanding at

the end of the season are advised to clubs/schools and entries will not be accepted from those clubs/schools for the following season until all outstanding monies are received.

7.3.7 Where a club/school has outstanding fees, fines and penalties from the previous season, they will be required to pay the outstanding fees and the current registration fee within ten (10) days of registration.

7.3.8 Premier League Team Bench Official

Failure to supply a registered person as a Team Bench Official will result in: A fine of \$150.00.

7.4 Trophies

All perpetual trophies remain the property of Netball Taranaki. Each club/school/individual is responsible for the Trophies to be returned to the Netball Taranaki office or your Satellite Controller no later than the first week in July. Unreturned or damaged trophies will incur a replacement fee or repair cost. Trophy engraving is the responsibility of Netball Taranaki.

7.5 Overseas Travel

Any registered Club, Team or Representative team wishing to travel overseas, must make written application to Netball Taranaki which must then apply to NNZ at least three (3) months before the travel date. The overseas application form is available on the Netball Taranaki website www.netballtaranaki.org.nz

7.6 Privacy

Netball Taranaki acknowledges the provision of the Privacy Act 1993 and its amendments ("the Act") in collecting personal information Netball Taranaki, clubs and schools must comply with the Act and these Regulations. Personal information which is collected for the Register of Members must be collected on the prescribed membership form. A person consents to receiving information from NNZ, Netball Central or Netball Taranaki, then only those persons may be sent such information and no others.

7.7 Health & Safety

Persons with bicycles, skates, skateboards, rollerblades, scooters or dogs are not permitted at any Netball Taranaki venues. Prams and pushchairs may be removed from between the courts while games are in progress. All incidents, regardless of severity, must be notified to Netball Taranaki by completing appropriate forms with Netball Taranaki staff at each venue.

7.8 Smokefree

Netball Taranaki supports the Smokefree philosophy and all venues are SMOKEFREE. All participants, officials and spectators must refrain from smoking while at all venues. No player, team nor official shall be permitted to be sponsored by a tobacco product nor be permitted to advertise or sell a tobacco product while at Netball Taranaki venues.

7.9 Sponsorship

Individual player/official sponsorship is not permitted unless otherwise agreed with Netball Taranaki. Application to be made in writing in advance for approval to be given.

- 7.9.1 The following sponsors shall be the only sponsors featured on players' apparel:
 - a) Trademarks and Manufacturer's Identification identification of the manufacturer on the player's bib shall be permitted once and shall not exceed an area 16cm².
 - b) Team Sponsor's Identification identification of a Team Sponsor shall be permitted on the player's apparel subject to the following conditions:
 - (i) The sponsor's name and/or logo shall not exceed 64cm2 in area. It shall not be used more than once on any garment.
 - (ii) At all times, the name and/or logo of not more than one sponsor may appear on any garment, although both the name and/or logo of a sponsor and a manufacturer's identity may be on one garment.
 - (iii) Clarification and permission is required from General Manager when securing sponsorship that conflicts with Netball Taranaki sponsors. Netball Taranaki sponsors can be found on the Netball Taranaki website www.netballtaranaki.org.nz
 - (iv) Sponsors signs are permissible but the sign is to measure no more than 2.4m long x 1m wide and is to be freestanding and displayed for the duration of that game only. Each team will be permitted to display one sign only.

APPENDIX 1

NETBALL NEW ZEALAND GENERAL CODE OF CONDUCT & ETHICS

As a member of NNZ you must meet the following requirements in regard to your conduct during any activity held by or under the auspices of NNZ, a Zone or a Netball Centre and in any role you hold within NNZ, a Zone or a Netball Centre:

- Respect the rights, dignity and worth of others.
- Be fair, considerate and honest in all dealings with others.
- Be professional in, and accept responsibility for your actions.
- Make a commitment to providing quality service.
- Demonstrate a high degree of individual responsibility especially when dealing with persons under 18 years of age.
- Be aware of, and maintain an uncompromising adhesion to NNZ standards, rules, regulations and policies.
- Operate within the rules of netball including national and international guidelines which govern NNZ, the Zone and Netball Centre's
- Understand your responsibility if you breach, or are aware of any breaches of this Code of Conduct & Ethics.
- Do not use your involvement with NNZ, a Zone or Netball Centre to promote your own beliefs, behaviours or practices where there is an inconsistent with those of NNZ, a Zone or a Netball Centre.
- Wherever possible avoid unaccompanied and unobserved activities with persons under 18 years of age.
- Refrain from any form of abuse towards others.
- Refrain from any form of harassment towards, or discrimination of, others.
- Provide a safe environment for the conduct of any netball or netball related activity.
- Show concern and caution towards others who may be sick or injured.
- Be a positive role model.

Appendix 2

Related Documents

The following documents may be found on the Netball Taranaki website. They are to be read in conjunction with this document and do not overwrite or supersede any information enclosed unless specifically stated.

Please go to https://www.netballtaranaki.org.nz/About-Us/Library-1 for further information. This list may be added to when required and we would encourage you to visit this page on a regular basis.

- New Member Registration Form
- Member Deregistration Form
- Default Notification Form
- Application For Deferred Game Form
- Application For Dispensation Form
- Training Court Request Form
- Application for use of Courts/Lights/Pavilion/Tower EVENTS ONLY
- Feedback Form
- Overseas Travel Application
- Netball Taranaki Constitution